Pamela Martin

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Cindy - PCPC <cindy@communitypickleballclub.org>

May 5, 2025 12:49 PM

Municipal Hall; Sarah Riddell; Mayor Ryan Windsor; Niall Paltiel; Gordon Newton; Zeb King;
Bob Thompson; Chris Graham; Kyle Motiuk; Brad Watson

Motion to Evaluate 4 Pickleball Courts at Centennial Park

Dear Mayor Ryan Windsor and Council,

Thank you for hearing Brad and | at the recent Council meeting on Monday April 28", 2025. We appreciate the
opportunity to been seen and heard. We also thank you for the supportive motion that was made to move forward and
further evaluate the proposal to convert court #1 at Centennial Park to four permanent pickleball courts.

I am writing to ask when you anticipate calling the meeting with staff and tennis? Brad and | have done extensive
research on our proposal. In doing so we have collected a wealth of relevant information and key data that is critical to
fully understanding and evaluating this proposal. We would like to ensure that we are invited to the table for the next

steps and ongoing discussions.

Thank you again for your time and support on this initiative. | look forward to hearing from you.

Cindy Barton

Peninsula Community Pickleball Club

President

https://communitypickleballclub.org/

cindy@communitypickleballclub.org
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